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bl
b3

From: ~ ~~???????????????????????????????>
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 2:52:12 PM b6
To: HQ DIV13 ITOS I CABLES b7C
Cc: I I
Subject: Cable Reguest
Attachments: I .I

....................................................................................·•.. ~S.I .

:~g'!~f_QRJk>__N_N_Q_~_R_N I\sj bl
b3
b7E

The attached cable has been approved by SSAI~ _

Thanks,

b6
b7C

b6
b7C



From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good Afternoon,

Respectfully,

I
~<~?~?~??~.?~.?~?~?~?~??~.?~.?~?~?~?~??~.?~?~?~?~??~.?~.????????????????>

bl
b3
b7E

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

bl

\:"Slb3
\\ b7E

I
":-1n"":'te-:I':""Iig-e-n-ce--::'A-na-:I-ys""':'t....
Counter Terrorism Division (CTD)
Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS)
Interanencv Financial Onerations Unit (IFOU)

b6
b7C
b7E



b7C

bl
b3

\ 15)~~c

From: I ~???????????????????????????????> b6

~~[.ct: .... ..1 Frday, '"no 04,201020403 PM

5 E¢rfETI{J.lINlN:lDII:;.L,OLCRiJl!\lL.! _
RECORD

---------
bl
b3
b7E

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

b6
b7C



IFH--i~~!:; b6
b7C

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI
Investigati ons
DECLASSIFY ON: 20350604
SECRETIINOFORN

tion Guide G-3 dated 1/97 Forei n Counterlntelli ence



1 1<???????????????????????????????>
Monday, June 07, 2010 1:29:17 PM

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Su~ect: I I
...........~t~~~~~.~.nts.: 191 .
SE¥eTltO~f>1 N'<'.$oRf>!
RECORD

---------"
I think I got them all:

b6
b7C

bl
b3

bl
b3
b7E

b6
b7C

b6
b7C



SE9<tr //0 R~N/NX0 RN

x TRANSMIT VIA:
CLASSIFICATION:

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ORGANIZATIONAL MESSAGE FORNI
PRECEDENCE:

bl
b3

UNCLASE

TOP

SECRET
x

PRIORITY
ROUTINE

IMMEDIATEx

u

SAMNET

06/07/2010
PAGJL......,.......,...-.......--_...J

CONFIDENTIAL

bl
b3

b3
b7E

bl per FBI
b3
b7E

bl
b3

Case ID #/Serial:
Original Filename:

S~RET //0 RC~/N~RN

CITE: //1<'7<'//
I. b6PASS: (S) I

\ is)b7C
me ~~~r~dr T ',.L )1

C' ' ... ,....TT.',., '"

hFOS/TFMU sosl 1me "S bl
b3
b6
b7C

BACKGROUND: (S/ /OC/NFd I
bl

\

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

TFOS/TFMU REQUESTS CTC/FINO I

Ti
Ti

~ E5~i~~I~~~l~N~D~C~I""I":':R~0;"';'U;;;"T~IN:";';E":"'"I"'I""'---------4tS l
A F~JbSAN FRANCISCO//ROUTINE//
ppr~fl y:

S E)('RET O~N N?1..0RN

*******

FTO

bl
b3



lSI
L.-----:----:-__~;:::========;_----------------I

bl
b3

Sources DECL: 25X-1DRV

BT
IIII

POC: SOS FBIHQ/cTD/TFOs/TFMU, JEH 4913,

b6
b7C

ADMINISTRATIVE NOTE/TICKLER COUNT: I
DRAFTED Byl IGFL RM#: 4913 ..... b6

b7C

bl per
b3

FBI

L.....---_IIS)



From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

SE~T
RE D 415

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

_ ISince this is 3rd party info, we can't share it. We are sending you an EC with
whatL-Jandl lfQi!ii.Q. but there is no tear line. Can you verbally tell them we have nothing or
should we do a"'5il'e{ !:;aying we have nothing? I don't want to appear uncooperative with them, so
should we say all our info is third party? I'd appreciate any guidance you can offer on this.

Thanks,

D
DERIVED F
DECLASSIFI
SECRET

b6
b7C
b7E

bl
r~b3I

b7D



From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: onvoy To Gaza, With Chavez On Board (May, 2010)

b6
b7C

Importance: High

-----Original Message----­
From:1
Sent: "TwT:e:":dr::n:"::e:"::s":l'd'=ay:":"""",""j'l":a:-::n:":'u:-::a:"::r::-:y~2"'7-, ""2'l"l0~i"0~3r-::""i'l'!0-PMn-------

To:1 l
SubJect: FW: ArLery of L1fe 4' Convoy To Gaza, With Chavez On Board (May, 2010)
Importance: High

So it looks like VP is sending "aid ships" to Gaza in 2 months, but the actual next VP convoy
# 4 will be in May 2010. I'll try to find out more about this.

http://www.thememriblog.org/blogpersonal/en/24132.htm

Artery of Life 4' Convoy To Gaza, With Chavez On Board

Kevin Ovenden, secretary-general of the British Viva Palestine organization and aide to
British MP George Galloway, has said that in another two months several aid ships will set
out from Cyprus to Gaza.

Ovenden added that after Britain's parliamentary elections in May 2010 the Artery of Life 4
convoy will set out for Gaza, with the participation of Venezuelan President Hugo Chavez and
renowned activists who opposed South Africa's apartheid regime.

Last month, Galloway brought the Artery of Life 3 convoy to Gaza.

Source: AI-Safir, Lebanon, January 25, 2010

1

b6
b7C



From: I I
<?????????????????????????????????>

b6
b7C

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCL
NON-RECORD

b3

b6
b7C

IS) ~_. I~t
------r----------""'I--
From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Just an FYI.

D

bl
b3

b6
b7C

...

I(

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D

b6
b7C



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thanks,o

bl
b3
b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

bl
b3

IIS:b 6
b7C

b6
b7C



From: I I
<?????????????????????????????????>

b6
b7C

Sent: Wednesday, June 16,20102:03:54 PM

To: ICc: 1...- ......

Subject: I I
Attachments: bl

............................................ ""'---~ ---'J~I ..........b3

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLA FlED
NON-RECORD

b6
b7C

Fro;:n;---I
Sent: -F""r""'ida"'"'y-,J....u""'ne""'l...l-,"'20"'1"'0...3:'""'18""'P...M.....--
To:

Cc:
Subject: b6

b7C
bl
b3

o

Thanks,o
SENSITIVE BUT U

b6
b7C

bl
b3
b6
b7C

b6
b7C

bl
b3
b6
b7C

b6
b7C



bl
b3
b6
b7C



bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E



b6
b7C

b6
b7C

FW: Assistance

I~~~~~~~~-<????????????????????????????????>
Thursday, June 10, 20102:07:00 PM

I I
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

From:

:~~F""
RE RD 415

here

"Rcplicants are like any other machine - they're either a benefit or a hazard.
benefit.jt's not my problem."

I~~r-:--~_­
Financial Analyst
Terrorist Financing Management Unit (TFMU)
Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS)
Counterterrorism Division (CTD)

IJEH Room 4913

b6
b7C

If thev're a
J

b6
b7C

Fro~-I
Sent: L...,.Fr""ld""ay-,...j-un""'e...o....4-,Z...O...i ...O....Z...:i...' ...P...M---
To: ICc: ':""""'"':"'" _

Subject: Assistance
Importance: High

SE~
RE D 415

b6
b7C

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E



IThank rOU,
b6
b7C

ssA....1--- -----,
Counter Terrorism Division (CTD)
Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS)
Terrorist Financing Management Unit (TFMU)
J EH 4913

Ib6
_____________...l b7C

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classifi
DECICASSIFY ON: 20350604
~RET

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classificati Guide G-1 dated 1/99 Forei n Government Information
D~ASSIFY ON: 20350604
S_ET

<

bl
b3
b6
b7C



d\plain\b\ul SE~ET//NOF}(RNneRECORD 800-TE nene
Greg,

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E
b7A

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

Here is some ot WI18tL:]tollnd.

From:1
Sent: wfrr=oed::r.n~es~d::r.a:':"y:-,"l':Ju':":n:-:::e""O~2:-,~201'1";1I"'1'Or"'3'l":':""52~PMl"l""""-----I

To: I I
Subject: FW: Draft Report on Flotilla
Importance: High

5 E'9kTIINaXRN
RE~D800-TE

(SID

thanks

b6
b7C

I'l"'FI-n-a-n-cl-a""l"TA-n-alr-y-st:------"
Terrorist Financing Management Unit (TFMU)
Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS)
Counterterrorism Division (CTD)

Imil Room 4913 I~~c
"Replicants are like any other machine - they're either a benefit or a hazard. If they're a benefit, it's not my problem."

From:I _ b6
b7C



I
• KC; LlIdll K~IJUIL UII r1ULllld

Importance: High

SE~/~~N
REC 800-

All,

thanks

b6

Financi~lAnalyst b7C
Terrorist Financing Management Unit (TFMU)
Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS)
Counterterrorism Division (CTD)
JEH Room 4913

b6 per FBI
b7C

b6
b7C

I

bl

bl
b3



b6
b7C

"Replicants are like any other machine - they're either a benefit or a hazard. If they're a benefit, it's not my problem."

I
"""""""''''''''-''''''Ju-n-e''''O''''''2'''''''''2''''"Q1''''''O'''1''''''O''':2'""O""A..,-,IM

b6
b7C

b6
~.iL-_----------------,I-- ---.J b7C

To All:

1 or 2 email

r---------------------------------------------bl
b3

Please advise if this is feasible and a U,,'eframe to complete.

Respectfully,

D b6
b7C

b6
""""' ..u.. b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

bl
b3
b7D\B) To All :

1 -
Respectfully,

D
b6
b7C



Legatl .....

I' ""sf "[AI A~" b6
b7C

b6
b7C

• Kc; LJldll KelJUIL UII r rouue
I

b6 per FBI
b7CD

b6 per FBI
~==~_b7C

b6
'}1i..hmm~JmI!I::2I!J!l~mc===- b7C

b6
b7C

Subject: RE: Draft Report on Flotilla

S~TIINOmRN
R RD 800- E

D b6
b7C

Thanks for the update" Any chance yo,,'11 have access to the USPERs while they're in custody? Any word on when they are pl"lIinln!:1 to be
released?

................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

AM

b6
b7C

Cc

I dSubject: RE: raft Report on Flotilla

S~ETIIN~ORN

b6
b7C



RECORD 800-TE

By now, all of you have likely seen the new"
rl

Legat Tel Aviv will continue to monitor tie situation and provide updates as neC8SStHy.

Respectfully,

o b6 per FBI
...-- b7C

Leqatl IIL'9,j Tel A'A'

b6 per FBI
b7C

b6

b7C j
r-----------------------------------------------b 6 r

b7C

Subject: RE: Draft Report on Flotilla

~RET/INO~RN
CORD 806~E

To All:

Legat Tel AVIV was notlfie1 hsl SF please verity',")

Respectfully,

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b6
b7C

~~~~II hursday, IOlay 2/, 20lU 1:30PIJ
b6
b7C

I

Subject: FW: DraftReport on Flotilla

AII-

r,llost recent Intel on events.

b6
b7C

intelligence Analyst
I I
ILeu" Tel Av<V



I b???'b6 ?????????????????????????>
~T""ue--s--d:-a-y-,J':"'u"'n-e~O~8-, 2~O~1:-::0:-:2::-:":"4 7O;-:~2:::-9-:=P~M:-- b 7C

I I
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FII\/' Draft Repprt po Flptilla

~tta.c~~~~ts1,-- Lsf ~~
b6
b7Cd\plain\b\ul SE~I/IN~RNne RECORD 800-IE nene

From:1
Se h~~.-:'"':':"::""""=,:,:,,,,:,,~,,,,::,,::,,:---J

To

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

]
RespeGtfu:ly,

To A.lI :

bl'---------------------------------------------b3
b6
b7C
b7D

b6
~bimmz:::JjjiieIcr:::zcm:Di::EJ2I=---------------------------b7C

L-r""'L..------------------------------------------·b 6
b7C

Subject: RE: Draft Report on Flotilla

S~T1IN~N
RE ORO 800

To All:

OUI-inG Embass Tel .Aviv count!' team tnis mornmc . Consular Section orovidec an U 081

Legat Tel Aviv has requested further mtormauon from Consulal- Section a':d 'Niil keep everyone apprised.

Respectfu ily,

D b6
b7C

b6
b7CrI-l"'....... ---l'--_.b6

b7C
I

From: r
Sent: J:J'::'ea:r.n::-:e~s'::l'aa::'::y':"'r.,j,...un::-:e~02'!'"r..2I"1"Or-ri'l'!'o"'l"6":"':2'!'1'OnpI'l'lM~--

rod



~
b6
b7C

: r-~e-c-t:-R-E-:-D-r-aTt-R-ep-o-rt-o-n-Fi-ot-Ii-la-------------------------------------,~~c

SEC)J.:=TffNO~RN
~D800-TE

To All:

1 of 2 <:H'(18.11

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D
b7E

Ple8.se advise It t1::s IS fe8sible and 8. tlmetrame to complete.

Respectfu!ly.

b6
b7C

From: I I
Sent: ~r-:-u:':':e~5d""a:':":""""JT:'u:':':n~e"'Or'l"'l-2'TTO'l'l'1'l"!O""l:6~:O~5~P"mIVjT'"
To:

Subject: RE: Draft Report on Flotilla

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

Respectfu ily,

bl -.Jb3
'-- b6

b7C
b7D

b6
b7C

Le9at...! .....
b6
b7C

,.....,.=-J...u"""'n.,..e...O"..1"""2...0...1...0...S...:2...2....P...M.,...I1

b6
b7C

Subject: RE: Draft Report on Flotilla



~
b6

L..--....J-----------------------------------------'b7C

b7E
b5

=-------_------11

c=J
b6

n 1 1 PM b7C

b6
b7C

I
b6
b7C

b6
b7C

Thanks fm the update, Any chance you"1 have access to tl1e USPERs wl1,le tl1ey're in custocy? Any word 011 when they are planning to be relsased?

ThanKS

1_--

From: 1
Se .

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

Cc: b6
Sub~1e~c~t~:"'l'R~E...:':':D~ra:"l'ft~Re~p~o~rt~o~n~FI~ot~ilrr:la~------------------------------------'b7C

loAII:

By now, ai' of you l1ave likely sean '''''' nm C e.~nm+c rn~' ...~ fen'.,... i c r-ocal mnnrd'·.n ''''''

the ISra01 Defense Forces (IDFd

Legat Tel AVIV W::: connnue to monitor the situation ar:d provide updates as necessary,

Respectfu ily,

Le~P3t1 .....I

I' <Oat Te' ••v

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

From:I..... _ b6
b7C



(Rev. 05-01-2008)

Precedence: PRIORITY

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date: 06/04/2010

To: Ankara
Athens
Counterterrorism

Kansas City

San Francisco

Seattle

International Operations

Attn:
Attn:
Attn:

Attn:

Attn:

Attn:

Attn:

Lega
Lega --r-----r~------I
ITO '1'-......."""'-1.__...&....................,

ASC
I TOS~=~=~~-----''''l

UC
I TO!:-:S~I:"""I:""""l"':'E~T~I"'l"U~I~~----'

S SAi-I- .a.....,
IA
I T ,..,.,.,.......,............,...,...........-T""----,............

IA "---~--~--~----I
Hr/GEETII/FBTHQIBOOID 491S
J~r mlTTE ~

CT-3,
~~t 1-'1'------.,

!W ~
MEU, Room 7455,

~~AG
FOS' I'-- ...l

b6
b7C
b7E

From: Tel Aviv
Contact: Legat I

Approved By: I

Drafted By:
"7"i========::::::!...._--

Case ID *)~IL.....---__ bl
b3
b7A
b7E

b6
b7C



(Rev. 05-01-2008)

sirkT/¥r
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Title: (S)

bl
b3
b6
b7C

(S) b7E

\

Derived From ,~ NSTSCG-?OO80301
Declassify On: 0350604

bl
b3
b7D

bl
f 1b 3
I I

b7D



(S)

To: Ankara From: Tel

bl
b3
b7D



bl
b3
b7E

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D



To: Ankara From: Tel Aviv

'-- 1 0 E/ 04/2010

1/ \. /

bl
b3
b7E

bl
.1 b3

b6
b7C
b7D



To: Ankara From: Tel Aviv

1 ......1 /04/2010
bl
b3
b7E

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D



To- Ankara From- Tel

bl
b3
b7E

LEAD (5) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

COUNTERTERRORISM

AT WASHINGTON, DC

Set Lead 2: (Info)

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES

••

bl
b3
b7D
b7E

bl
b3
b7D



From: 1~ ~~ ~~~~~~~I?????b6~~????????????????????????>
Sent: TueSda:, June 01, 20109:35:27 AM

~~~ject: \vv: oran Report on FiOiliia I b7C
Attachments: 104142201 O.wpd

b6
b7C

~\b\ulSE~//~ORNn,RECORD 800-TE nene

6 I
bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D

.................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Subject: RE: Draft Report on Flotilla

S~ETffN~RN
R RD 8 O-TE

To All:

Respectfu!ly,

D
Legatl

b6 per FBI
b7C

b6 per FBI

b7C

bl
b3
b7D

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

From:IL...- _

Sent: TIJf><;nilv llJnf> 01 2010 '1:22 PM

~

I
Subject: RE: Draft Report on Flotilla

b6
b7C

c=J b6

b---------------~1~
CCR-621



b6
91Jcues;~3Wif;:W:2ill[:sJE:EiL::::"- b7C

b6
b7C

r---------------,...-------------------------'J
b7C

~RETIfN~RN
~ORDBO -TE

c=J b6
b7C

Thanks for the upaate, Any chance you'll have access to tre USPERs wrile trey're in custody? Any word on when they are plannirg to De released?

Thanks

CJ

June 01 2010 1:33 AM

b6
b7C

b6
!:=..,.,..,~......,."'="'ro==,..".."..........=....-----------------------------------'b7C

To All:

By now, all of you rave likely see b ,-' r - -;"" :"
the lsrael Ddens0 Forces nDF ,

"

Legat Tel Aviv win continue to monitor the situation and provide updates as necessary,

f"';8spectfu:ly,

b6
b7C

b6
b7CLe~i'~t I~-:-.,..... ......I' Mat Te' Avi"

....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

b6
.,....."""""" b7C

I
1~------------------------------------------b6

b7C

u ~ec :

SEC~fN~N
REC RD BOO TE

To All:

CCR-622



SE~T

CCR-626

bl
b3
b7D



bl
ISb3

b7D



bl

II b3
b7D



bl
b3
b7D



From: r k???????????????? .. ???????????????>
Sent: 'vVeanesaa ,June 16, 2U1O 1:42:21 PI~
To:

Cc:
Subject: FW: Draft Report on Flotilla

~ttac~~~~ts:L.. ..lfs,~~
),.L b7D

d\plain\b\ul SEC~T/INy\ORNne RECORD !\OO-TE nene
FYI

b6
b7C

From~ I
Sent: I uesaav, June 15 2010 3:44 AiVI
To:1

cd
I

Subject: RE: Draft Report on Flotilla

b6
b7C

I
b6
b7C

r
b6
b7C

bl------lb3b6
b7C

____________________________________________ b7D

Lsgats:

(5)11..- -------------------_----...
Rsspectfu ily,

o b6
b7C

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FB
DECLASSIFICATION EXE
SECRETIINOFORN

d\plain \b\ulne ne DERIV
DECLASSIFICAnON

b6
b7C

dated 1/99 Forei n Government Information

OM: G-l FBI~i~~pnGuide G-l, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Informationne
EM nON Ine SE~T/IN)<t0RN
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IS"b3
1 'b7D

CCR-631



CCR-632
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b7D
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b7D
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From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

"'--- I(CTD) (FBI)

<?????????????????????????????????>IWednesday .June 16 20103:00:11 PM

FW: IIR for Review
109869JLOTILLA.pdf

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

bl
b3

bl
b3
b7E

Fro;:n:---I ~
~:'" Iw",oe;d,y, J"~ 16, 2010 3:26 PM

~~:D
Hello AII-

Please review the attached IIR Draft-

Take care, b6

I I b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

DERIVED FROM: G-
Investigati ons
DECLASSIFICAT
SECRETIINOFO

bl
b3
b7E

FBI Classification Guide G-3 dated 1/97 Forei n Counterlntelli ence

CCR-635
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b7E
b6
b7C
b7D
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1\ b3
b7E
b6
b7C
b7D



I(
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b7E
b6
b7C
b7D



I bl
\ b3

b7E
b6
b7C
b7D
b7A
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b7E



1

Ib3
'b7E

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



SE~ET//N~ORN
R~ORD 8-0-6~TE

I ~???b6 '????????????????????????>
Friday, June 18, 20107:06:01 AM b7C

I I ~~C

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

~;:;:~~ents, JFW Request

b6
b7C

-----O[iojnal Messaae-----

From:1........._..,....._................,.,..."..,....,,.,.,............. _
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 8:05 AM

Tol
Cc
SubL.,j-ec-:t-::::R':=E"":':=R~e-q-ue-s"":'t-------------------------J

SE-~~/N~JRN
RE~~i8'OO~

b6
b7C

o
1 -----i1151

bl
b3
b6
b7C

Thanks

I I

b6

Financial Analyst b7C
Terrorist Financing Management Unit (TFMU)
Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS)
Counterterrorism Division (CTD)
JEH Room 4913

I""""ca",, ao" "." a", 1er machine - theyr:::her a benefit or ahazard
my problem."

If they're a benefit, it's not

~~~-~:ligjnSI Messsge----- I
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 20102:16 PMr? I

Subject: FW: Request

b6
b7C

b6
b7C



SE~E-~ORN
RECO~~:TE

Good Afternoon 1

Respectfully,

1 1

F~~-~:rjOinal Messaoe----- I
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 11:16 AM

To:1 1
Su15ject: Fvv: Request

SErtETI/i\rtsFORN
RECbRD8lo~

-----Original Message-----

From: I~""":"'""_:--~~~_=_=_:_:""'="=_:__---'
*~nt Fr;da~, J";e 11, 201 0 2' 10 PM

~Ject R;' Req"esl

S~T//~'"'RN
REC&D;~E

b6
b7C
b7E

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

1

------ ----1

b6
b7C
b6
b7C

b6
b7C

bl
b3
b6
b7C

CCR-651



bl
b3

Thanks,

o
I I

b6
b7C

Staff Operations Specialist
CTDITFOSITFMU

(H-4913
b6
b7C

U j U

UNcMIFIED

NONrCORD

b6
b7C
b6
b7C
b6
b7C

who can start on this project right now.
_...,...__..,.......,........,.,....,.....---,---,....,....,..,... 1 VVe have someone

SSAr
crorr....F.,.O...s"""JIF""'O"""Or'T"""--

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

CCR-652



RE: Request

This way we will be able to determine the
.....~be~s~t-w~a~y-:t~o~p~u~s~h~p~ro~d~u~c~ts~ba~c~k-o~u'"':'t-.-:O:=:":Tth~e~rw~is~e-,lr-w-o~n~'tl""1kr-n~o~w where to begin or end.

,..- ....IlI.I;;:..Lran communicate without going through the hassle of doing an EC or other docr---l. C1
Attached is a copy of the excel sheet. ~..:l.1

lets get together with a few of our people and figure out
......,..-...,.-.,..,....,...,...,..,.....,..,...,.,-.,..,..,"""""......,....,..,..,.,.."....,..,....,...,..,.,...,..co.,..m~eup with the most efficient way of doing it.

SSA L,.I ----1

CTDITFOS/IFOU

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

FrOTm~~=--;-~~=-:=:-~~;---r-Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 2:41 PM

~--r-----------
Subject:

bl
b3
b7E

b6
b7C

____---llcan you guys providec=Jwith the info he is requesting?

Thanks,
CJ

FrOm:1 I
~~t "":"I\'::":(r-Pd'"':'n~p~s~d~a-V-,-;-I!-:!Q~P-:Qi':":9O:--:=2:":':Q~1':':'Q"":'2:-:·3::-:5"""l"P&j

Subject: Request
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CCR-653



SS~
CTD':=;/T"i"'F::=:O-;::'S/'m1F"'='O::":'U~---'

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

ROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
ICATION EXEMPTION 1
OFORN

F OM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
SIFI ATION EXEMPTION 1
IINO ORN

RIVED FROM: G 1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
D CLASSIFICATIO EXEMPTION 1
S CRETIINOFORN
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fS)b3

b6
b7C
b7E

CCR-655
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b3
b6
b7C

b7E
b3
bl
b6
b7C

b7A
b7E
b3

CCR-656
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lSI
b3
b7E

b3
b7E

b3
b7E

b3
b7A
b7E
b6
b7C

b3
b7E

b3
b7E

b3
b7E



08461. 2. AS INSTRUCTED BY SECSTATE 55649, NAMES ARE LISTED FIRST NAME
AND (SURNAME), FATHER NAME, MOTHER NMIE, DATE OF BIRTH, SEX, PLACE OF
BIRTH, AND TERRORIST ORGANIZATION AFFILIATION.

bl

b3
b7E
bl
b6
b7C

bl



I 'l l
'b3
b7E

bl
b6
b7C

b3
b7E



bl

b3
b7E
b6
b7C

b3
b7E
b6
b7C



b3
b7E
b6
b7C

b3
b7E
b6
b7C

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D
b7E

CCR-652





Subject: RE: Update

SE(~.6/1N~RN
ISlE] b6

b7C
bl
b3

b7C
b7D
b7E

SEC RN

s,~ I
San Francisco Div;sion

b6
b7C

'--- ....JI ~~C

b6
b7CJune 22 2010 8:24 AM

b6
b7C

Ir-----------------------,..------lb6
b7C

SEC¢/INqkRN
RECORD I ---l

foAIl

b3
b7E



bl
b3

Thanks,

Legad ,
b6
b7C

b6
b7C

I!;o---'--JO:-u-n-e-=:'22=:--=2:":':O":"'1O~3 :"'=:3..;"7=PM

RECORD b3
b7E

I

Legat Office! I b6

r: ~
b7C

b6
b7C

ALA~ b6

I b7C

bl
b3

To minimize time spent on listing recipients, a contact group was formed with addresses from yesterday's email. If you are reading this and either
want off the distribution or think someone is missing, let me know and I'll make the adjustments.

Respectfully,

I I
Intelligence Analyst

b6
b7C



DERIVED FRO

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Cia s
DECLASSIFY ON: 20350624
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Clas
DECLASSIFY ON: 20350624
SECRET

d\plain \b\ulne ne DERIVED ROM: -3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence Investigationsne
DECLASSIFY ON: 2035062 ne SEt/R T



b6
b7C

1 ____

b6
1~~~ ~~~~~~~~~????????????????????????????????!b7C
FridaY ,!llOe 25 2010 PHD AM

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Update
Attachments: 10458210.wpd; 104769.wpd

b6
b7C

Subject: RE: Update

b6
L...::...,...,,......,,......,,=-,......,..,... b7C

SE~
REC 415

'S) To All:

Respectfu!ly.

bl
b3
b6

'--- b7C __----"

b7D

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

===:::;-------------Ijsl

bl
________________________.;;;;;;;= ........,.... b3

Tilanks for tile update 1 b6

I b7C

I I

From:~

~
~~~~t ::..:...:.~hmu~rs;Qda~yz:,]JuJ[njge:::i234:.l;;,l2'7TOIJI~O]8;;:::5~9[]A~jVr:1=-__--,
cc: --:L

b6I -----------------b7C
Subject: RE: Update

S~r::T
j5+~415
CJ

bl
b3
b6
b7C

o b6
b7C

Froml 1
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 9:34 PM

E! I
Subject: RE: Update

b6 per FBI
b7C b6

b7C



b6
b7C

S~T1IN~
]I b6 per FBI

\S~----l b7C ",..., ",.... """,:~",.~,!",,.,F==------------"""""''''''''''''----------==''''''''''''''''''''''====----------'''''''''---'Just wilnted to gbJevou a uuick uo(hte.1

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D
b7E

SECRk(,NO~RN
\ 1\

-,k-l,-,l;kk-x·>;·:,-,l,·""n·...·,k-:,-..·,l,· ... *·>;·"'-!,·.j,·"''''·;.;·:.-·:,--I,·*...*-»:.--1,....*',..>;.,10-;,--1,.*......;... ,.;,--1,.",.7'<

S'~L...--_---,I

IJTTF SQo," CT-J b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b3
b7E

Cc
SuJ:obJ!'::.e~c:::":t:-;R':":'E-:"':"'U~p":l'da~t~e------------------------__----I

S~T1~NO~R~N:...------,
R~D "'-------'

ISl ro 611',1'< J r-~



_______I(s)
Tnanks.

bl
b3

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

Ii.,.-""""'''''--J'''u''''ne.,.....,.2....2....2...0...1...0""'3..:...37.......P.....M

b3 per FBI
b7E

b7C

AII-

Legat Office:IL..- ---.JI< 7 hours ahead of EST)

bl
b3

L= _
ALATI b6

b7C

b6
b7C

To minimize time spent on listing recipients, a contact group was formed with addresses from yesterday's email, If you are reading this and either want
off the distribution or think someone is missing, let me know and I'll make the adjustments,

Respectfu lIy,

I I
Intelligence Analyst

b6
b7C
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DERIVED FROM: G- F
DECLASSIFY ON: 20
SECRET

d\plain \b\ulne ne D ED FROM: ~lFBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence Investigationsne
DECLASSIFY ON: 03 0624ne SEC~T
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(Rev. 05-01-2008)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE

To: Chicago

Counterterrorism

Kansas City

San Francisco

Date: 09/14/2010

Attn: SAl
Squad CT-3

Attn: SSAI
ITOS 1, CONUS 3, Team 1

Attn: Det. I
JTTF

Attn: SA I
Squad CT-3

b6
b7C

From: Counterterrorism
Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS)

Terrorist Financing Management Unit (TFMU)/JEH 4913
Contact: I I

Approved By:

Drafted By:

b6
b7C

Case ID #:

Title:

(S)
(S)

i~)

~)
(S)

(S)

(S)

(S)

bl
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b6
b7C
b7A
b7E



(S)
bl
b3
b6
b7C

(S)

(S)

bl
b3
b7E

bl
b3
b7E

20090914

Reference: ( S )

bl
r~:::lD..5u..s.":""-.....J..,;;,-"-l """T""" -.Jb3

b7E

e In lVl ua s were on
which was intercepted by the Israeli
physical confrontation leaving nine

armara,
a violent

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

(U) Please contact TFOS/TFMU if further assistance is required.

LEAD (5) :



To:
Re: bl

b3
b7E

Set Lead 1: (Info)

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES

(U) Read and clear .

••



From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

I
-<'::'?'::'??::-:.?::":.?::"::?:":?:"::?'::'?'::'?'::'??::-:.?::":.?::"::?:":?:"::?'::'?'::'??'::'.?::-:.?::":.?::"::?:":?:"::?'::'?'::'??'::'.?::-:.?::-:.?>

:
'::: :: : 11:".:0 ?010 ?'3H5 pM:<::Req"es'

01078160.wpd; 01078160.asc

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

bl
b3
b7E

b6
b7C

This teletype/cable has been transmitted, The attached SAMNET is for your verification and
uploading to ACS. Once it has been uploaded. please, send the oriqinalfsigned hard (paper) copy
to file at the Office of Origin. Please note that, in Cables G~pages and longer, there may be
multiple sections of your cable attached to this e~maiL Thank you and have a BLESSED day!
I tMPAssistantl I

From: I I b6
Sent: i uesday, June 08, 20103.52 PIVI b7C
To: HQ DIV13 ITOS I CABLES b6
Cc: I
Subject: ~c::-::a~bll!'le"'F<Rre'eQQ'lUree~st-:-:--=-:;::===~---":b 7 C
i~:n~~rhed cable has been a~proved by SsAj 1< File:I ..oIhi
~:tafr G~Y::~:'d~;\.~:-:~~ ::3p;~C:~i~~~.~

DERIVED FR Iti Ie Sources
DECLASSIFY 20350608
SECRETffORCe NOFORN
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VZCZCFBA048
RR RUEAIIA
DE RUCNFB #0025 1601653
ZNY SSSSS
R 091452Z JUN 10

FM ;:: w:::r:IloN DCTOJ 4 WASHINGTON DC
ZE 4 1 NCISCO
BT
S E C)\R E T ~ON NOF~RN
CITE: //U71/0107R/l°GIl/OO?r:;//

PASS: (Sd

~====::::::;----==~
SUBJECT: (S)I hos IT FMU SOS I

bl
b3
b6
b7C

I bl
b3
b6
b7C

\
bl
b3

I THE Jol INDIVIDUALS WERE ON THE SHIP MS MAVI
MARMARA, WHICH WAS INTERCEPTED BY THE ISRAELI NAVY AND RESULTED
IN A VIOLENT PHYSICAL CONFRONTATION LEAVING NINE DEAD.

!IJ THE 561 NAMES AND IDENTIFIERS OF erRF', r nrirvr rmxr.s IA1H() IA7F',RF',

ON E MS MAVI MARMARA ARE LISTED BELOW.I bl
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